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The Governor of tne raci africa vrotectorate toc Lhe Seox
of state for the Colonies.
(Received Colonial offtce, 19.88,*®:. 10tr. October 19

Damage to wheatl Grops by green fly esti ated at 825,000
Anderson entomologist now at home. | whsh him tO EO to
washington to secure nerasites and consult pureau of Agri
ture which has igolared willingness to gssist in every WA
if ne couid be sent for he would geptainly explein importv
af journey shich i trust you wiil apyrave.
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lonies,

cro ent fo¥y the UO
whitenall gardens,

LONDON, =.¥.
9th., gctober, 1911

plu h-Pe 1695

instant, we nave to

Zest Africa on

wity reference to your lettier of the Sthe
jinform you that w»o Lulv,.‘:aphed to the Administrnnorr of

as undger:i:-

our telegram of tre

inatant,
apa, of UchobdeT following

s Weshingtom asked for iwo consignments parasites
r and December waats NO reply received yeu ends
Ds:smher." ‘

the 6the

vgith reference to ¥
from Anderson begin
in time for Novembe
Andersen stet:s raturning

4




itentien,

Orown \ ent for the Colonjes, .
Whitehall Gardéns, LONDON, S,%.
6th, October, 1911,

Nr. T. J Mnderson,

The Orown Agents for the Colonies have to acknowledge rewoeipt of your

siter of the 8th, of Qctober, and to inform you that it wiil receive




P 1fK 'T.gﬁ‘Kioh. A i |
! . Greigmillar, ' . - ‘
M1DLOTHLAN, Wy B, U1

october Bth. 1ll.

the Orown Agents for the* Colonies,
Whitenhall Gardens,

LONDON, 5eWe N
3irs,
1 have the honour to acknowledge receipt ol your letter F.A.P.1$98
of yesterday's date and to inform you that immediately on receipt of =
istter from Kr Sjull,ﬂoro, E. B (my first intimetion of the green fly
jamage) 1 wrote to the Department of Agriculture Washington asking for
savsoouiary parasites.
| asked that two consignments of thess be made one intime for the
jovember Gastle boat and the other with the December bost. I also
intend to return to b.E.A. by the December boat although this 18 one
onth Before the compiwtion of my Turlough.
; nave not yst nad a reply from Weshingtone
] nave the honour to ask that you sabls the informetion te the East
Krica Protectorate.
A 1 have the honour to be
airs,

four obedisnt servant,
(signed) Thos. J, ANDERSON.

I



’ o §13 & Hoerlth
. Vmap
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4th, October, 1911,

pressing.

sir,

We have received the following telegrar from the Government

of Last Afrioca, which sppears to be intended fof you, aand which has been

jecoded by us for your gonveniancet~

) "following for Anderson Writomelogist upgent have you mede any arrenge-
ge

ments with Washington rtprding perasitical insecti and ledybirds
Y full-step. Revages of greem f1y very considerable estimated damBge

£28,000:-"
b ) *preasurer”
o],  ‘Please drkrewicdge the roceipt of the infSroation buss ’
{ am N -~
air;
Yoo ebeiiont servedt.
or Orown Agents.
t. 3. angsrson  E64q. 7'
Tesniniohy
Craigniliar,

T Nidlothian,




Teaninioh, * 3 4] 49 \

Craigmillar,
vidlothian, NBR l
20931, - MR ~6“ ()C‘

¢. Y. Webster Es&q. ! § * gl
Bureau of Entomology, '
Lepertment of * sulture, Z
WASHING T UsB.A.

3
r,

i have received a communication from Mr. Sewsll Njoro, British East
africa, daged the 20nd. Auguet, in which he states that the wheat Aphis
is doing considerable damage there. H- mentlons that he has written
you on the subject,

4 will ourtail my furlough and return to Britilh East Africe by the
Union C=stle boat “Gascon" leaving Southampton on Ist. December, Could
| rave @ consignment of Lysiphletus to taks with me then,

1 could make arrangements with the Crown Agentr for the Colonies to
rave ?.h? box fnmediately on its arrival transferred to the cgld at.ornge‘
rom of tha “Gasodn®, Expenses will, of course, be met by the Agriocul-
wral Department of BEritish East Afrioce.

if i1 1€ possible to hage a small quantity for the November boat, .l
Spuld make sl)l arrangements to have it sent direct to Wr. Sewall, eand in
) "

this event you might eend him Instructions.
! L remain
Yours slpcoreiy

(s‘&ned)‘pwa. J. Anderson.
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: ' mnwoh ‘
_ ) Oraigmillar, . .
‘ uidlotnian, N.B. : :
29.0-11.

«‘.
pear Mr. Sewall, T i
Lour lotter dated 22nd. Aaguel was forwarded o me yes- ke 19

terda; by the Colonial Office. 1 will come back to East Africs. & month

vefore tre finish of my furlough arriving about the 29th. December, btut

the wheat will be well advanced.
iha porusm ‘with me, and
t.he Unigh- Oastle boat

| expsct thst by that time
1 will, if possible, bring & congignment of

#ill ask for a consignment to ve sent to you by

leaving London 1n November., & wiil alco ask ‘Nt. Webster to send you

instpuetions. 1 am sorry yow have hed sugh setbacks to contend with,”

1 am,
Yours sincersly,

(8igned) Thos. d. Andersom.
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August (.23nd. }gxl

L £

m...l; Anderson L£8Q.

a -golonial office,

{ i LONDON .

jear Mp. Anderson, .
. hate to disturb your well earned vaocation but the

sreen Fly has sgain been doing a great deal of damage Lo our crops here.

Jniy this time, instead of veing ‘sonfined to my two hundred acre plot, it

;s over seven hundred léru of mine and all over Lord Delamere’s 2,700

sored of wheat, and 6f we sre to continue with wheat in the country

ve will have to get the better of this Aphis. 1 have writben to the ! %\

intomelogist in the United States Dept. of Agric, who ‘has taken an

interest in our troubles in this country, Nr F. W, Webster, Mdh@\;d hin
~

to send some of the parasites in cold storage to you. Would you mind
writing te nim ou this subject. His addrese is F. W, Webster, Buresu

of Bntomolegs, U.S. Dept of Agrioulture, #ashington, Distriet of Columbia
Uedehe 1 am sending hi- some specimena ST Or udm ¥iy in thi=z ¢ase you 7
50 kindly gave w7, And | would not have troubledyou at all but you

told mo befures you left that you would help me in this matter. 1 trust
that yuur holiday 12 all that aholiday should be. But I will be glad

to 8ue you returm howesver as we have several "new” bugs for you to

ontend against,
Yours sincerely

(8igned) W.G. Sewall.
(#nis letter
recd. 21-9-11)






